

David Hawkins

Subject: FW: 1801 Rufe snow Please forward to the zoning board.
Attachments: IMG_2043.JPG; IMG_2042.JPG; IMG_2039.JPG; IMG_2045.JPG; IMG_2035.JPG; IMG_2037.JPG

From: Frank Roszell []
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:31 PM
To: David Hawkins
Subject: 1801 Rufe snow Please forward to the zoning board.

This fence is the approximately 650 foot long. The residents want me to replace it as called for by the pd in question with an 8 ft high brick wall that would provide a sound barrier for the neighbor hood per the residents.. Note all the parking will be on the west side of the building and the building will separate the residence fence from the parking. The easement provides for a 40 ft set back from the residents fence. The code calls for a 30 foot setback. They are getting 10 foot more than required.











